- 1

Department of Regulatory and Economic Resources
Board Administration Section

11805 SW 26™ Street (Coral Way) * Room 230

Miami, Florida 33175-2474

Telephone 786-315-2573 Fax 786-315-2570
www.miamidade.gov/development

MIAMI-DADE

MEMO
TO: o s mmi Dade County
FROM:
DATE: January 25%, 2017

SUBJECT: Certificate of Reinstatement
ILC Design & Development Inc.
Ignazio Roberto Lagrasta, Qualifying Agent State License #CGC1507154
1017 Meridian Avenue, Apt SE
Miami Beach, Florida 33139

As a result of the Board of Rules and Appeals meeting held on December 15, 2016, it was previously
advised that the above Contractor’s permitting privileges were administratively suspended in Miami-
Dade County. This is to inform your Department that the above Contractor’s permitting privileges
have now been ADMINISTRATIVELY REINSTATED in Miami-Dade County.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to contact Daniel Vuelta,
Contractor Enforcement Supervisor at 786-315-2562 or via email at DV045@miamidade.gov.



